
 
 

 

 
October 8, 2014 
 
Mr. Jose Pena, Landfill Supervisor 
Vulcan Materials Company  
11401 West Tuxford Street  
Sun Valley, California 91352 
 
RESPONSE TO COMMENTS - TENTATIVE WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS FOR 
SUN VALLEY LANDFILL, SUN VALLEY, CALIFORNIA (File No. 82-031, Order No. 95-
161, CI 6642, Geotracker Global ID L10007780827) 
 
Dear Mr. Pena: 
 
The Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board) is in receipt of a letter from Mr. 
Pawan Sharma of CDM Smith Inc., dated September 18, 2014, that was submitted on your 
behalf and includes comments regarding the tentative revised waste discharge 
requirements (WDRs) for the Sun Valley Landfill, an inert wastes disposal facility located at 
9436 Glenoaks Boulevard, Sun Valley, California. The tentative WDRs were sent to you and 
other interested parties on August 22, 2014.  
 
Regional Board staff has reviewed the comments and prepared the attached responses to 
comments.  Also attached are copies of the comments received and a revised tentative 
Order that includes all revisions made after August 22, 2014.   
 
In accordance with administrative procedures, this Regional Board, at a public meeting to 
be held on November 6, 2014, beginning at 9:00 AM., at the Metropolitan Water District of 
Southern California, 700 North Alameda Street, Board Room, in Los Angeles, California, will 
consider the enclosed tentative WDRs.  It is expected that the Regional Board will take 
action at the meeting, however, as testimony dictates, the Regional Board at its discretion 
may order further investigation.  
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Mr. Douglas Cross 
(Project Manager) at (213) 620-2246 or dcross@waterboards.ca.gov, or me at (213) 620-
2253 or wyang@waterboards.ca.gov.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
___________________________ 
Wen Yang, Ph.D., C.E.G. 
Chief of Land Disposal Unit 
 
Enclosures  
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cc: Leslie Graves, Land Disposal Program, State Water Resource Control Board  
 Shannon Hill, California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery  
 David Thompson, Department of Building and Safety City of Los Angeles LEA  
 Dan Zeller, Vulcan Materials Company   
 Pawan Sharma, CDM Smith Inc.  
 


